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ALL INDIA INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES, MANGALAGIRI

ANDHRA PRADESH

A CAB under Ministry of Heolth &fomily Welfare, Government of India

Old TB Sanatorium Road, Mangalagiri, Guntur (AP),522503

Corrisendum Notice

for

TENDER FOR PROVIDING BUSES AT AIIMS MANGALAGIRI FOR
A PERIOD OF TWO YEARS

It is hereby notified for information of all concemed that published tender - bid against the

tender ID No. 2021_AIMSM_630414_I and tender Notice No. AIIMSMG/Bid/2021-224RC-

Buses, dated 19105/2021 for the tender of "Tender for providing buses at AIIMS

Mangalagiri for a period of two years".

The following changes are made in the terms and conditions of the tender document based

upon queries raised by the bidders in the pre-bid meeting held on 2810512021.

SL
No

Bidders Queries Comments by the TEC Members

I Is there any specific color required for Buses?
Yellow color is recommended for all
buses

2
Do supply of buses in Govt./Pvt/PSU/Semi
Govt. Institutes is considered as experience?

Yes

3

What type of seats in the bus is not mentioned in
tender document?

l. Push back
2. High back
3. Semi sleeper

High-Back seats

4

Do all documents (RC, Insurance, Pollution
clearance, Road Tax, Fitness certificate, Driver
License's, permits, Bus lease documents etc...)
of the buses should be submitted?

Yes, Required



5
Bus having 44 seating capacity is considered or
not?

Accepted

6
Does vehicle travels only in Krishna and Guntur
districts or if any?

Ycs

7
Do ESI and PF copy of the driver should be

submitted or not ?
Yes

8 What is the working hours for Buses? Usually 7:30 AM to & 7:30PM

9
How much will be running kms for bus of 2018

model?

It should not more than 1.5 Lakhs
Kms

Additional Points other than bidder queries recommended by the TEC is

l. Buses parking depot will be at AIIMS Mangalagiri only.

Note: All bidders may consider above comments/recommendations made by Tender committee

while quoting the tender.

For details visit www.aiimsmangalagiri.edu.in, www.eprocure. gov.in.

Faculty In Charge (Central Stores),
For & on behalf of Director, AIIMS Mangalagiri
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